
Patrick McGuire 

9/10/2013 4:59:23 PM
mtiemey-lloyd@enemoc.com (mtiemey-lloyd@enemoc.com); dorth@krcd.org 
(dorth@krcd.org); mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com 
(mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com); sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com 
(sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com); matthew@tum.org (matthew@tum.org); ek@a- 
klaw.com (ek@a-klaw.com); theresa.mueller@sfgov.org 
(theresa.mueller@sfgov.org); dil@cpuc.ca.gov (dil@cpuc.ca.gov); 
proceedings@megawattsf.com (proceedings@megawattsf.com); ravage@ieta.org 
(ravage@ieta.org); Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); nes@a-klaw.com 
(nes@a-klaw.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R. 12-03-014 — CalWEA comments on schedule for Tracks 2 and 4

Parties to R. 12-03-014

Attached, please find the comments of the California Wind Energy Association 
(CalWEA) on the schedule for Tracks 2 and 4 of the above-referenced proceeding

Best

Patrick McGuire

Crossborder Energy

SB GT&S 0170308
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